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i:.f;&;o Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

New Elk Mine, C-1981-012, Permit Revision No. 5

nmason@newelkcoal.com <nmason@newelkcoal.com> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 10:59 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Jared,

New Elk Coal Company requests for the decision date for Permit Revision 5 be extended to January 14, 2022. If you
have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Nick

Nick Mason
New Elk Coal
719-631-6146

nmason@newelkcoal.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com>

Subject: New Elk Mine, C-1981-012, Permit Revision No. 5

Hello Nick,

The decision date for PR5 is December 10, 2021, this coming Friday. Given the short time frame, NECC will need to
submit an extension request for the decision date. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jared

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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*| am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

E % COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
r Mining and Safety

Department of Matural Rescurces
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